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www.u-blox.com 

Thalwil, 20.10.2021 

 

Subject: FCC Class II and ISED Canada Class IV Permissive Change Request  

 
FCC ID: XPYNINAB1  

IC: 8595A-NINAB1  

Model:  NINA-B111 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

Pursuant to FCC 2.1043 and RSP-100, Section 10.4 we request FCC Class II and 

ISED Canada Class IV permissive change for the authorized equipment (as 

indicated above) due to the following changes: 

 

• Module is integrated into host device: NEOZ LAMP CONTROL SYSTEM 

• Module will use antenna not currently listed on the approved antenna list. 

New antenna is: Serica 2.4GHz Antenna – Part Number SR4W035 

 

 

Regards,  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Filip Kruzela  

Certification Manager, u-blox AG 

filip.kruzela@u-blox.com 

u-blox AG 

Zürcherstrasse 68 

8800 Thalwil 

Switzerland 

Phone +41 44 722 74 44 

Fax +41 44 722 74 47 

info@u-blox.com 
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